Steven King

From:

Sent: une

To: Steven King

Subject: RE: DM/25/0014 & 0015 & 0016 & 0017
Attachments: VID-20250618-WAO008.mp4

Dear Steven,

Building upon the photographs already shared previously specifically about how tight the roads and corners are
and how our roads are not appropriate for many types of larger vehicles here are at Wychwood.

So please see just one incident as this was actually captured on a video as attached.
There have obviously been other incidents at Wychwood given the insufficient pavements, tight corners and
minimum width of the roads to accommodate all types of vehicles but as these were not captured on camera so

it’s difficult to share constructively.

You should note that this video essentially shows two common working van type vehicles, which are frequently
on our un-adopted roads delivering and working as necessary.

You should also note that one van was actually parked up on the pavement allowing for more space for any
passing vehicles but when the second van went past he struggled to negotiate the bend given how tight the
bend is and due to this lack of space hence the incident.

The loud bang is the van door of the stationary vehicle being ripped off.

| hope that this video and explanatory note is received as being helpful.

PS: | have presumed to copy in Wates for their awareness.




